

TUV SUD BABT UNLIMITED (TCB)
Octagon House,
Concorde Way
Segensworth North,
Fareham,
Hampshire,
PO15 5RL

Subject: FCC Class 2 Permissive Change (C2PC) request cover letter
FCC ID: OG3-RA2G4MSR

Dear Sir or Madam,

In accordance with KDB 178919 D01 and FCC rule part 2.1043: Change in Certified Equipment, GRUNDFOS Holding A/S hereby requests a C2PC to FCC ID: OG3-RA2G4MSR for below change:

The maximum data rate from 1Mbit/s to 2Mbit/s

Radio module FCC ID: OG3-RA2G4MSR is updated with a new BLE firmware version which change the maximum data rate from 1Mbit/s to 2Mbit/s. No other changes of the RF circuitry nor the firmware capabilities are changed. No new radio frequency or increasing of RF output power as a result for this change.

Grant amendment to correct stated the filing as "Single Modular Approval"

This has been communicated with the TCB.

Test to support the above assessment

As a result of the changes detailed above, RA2G4MSR module was tested fully according to 47CFR 15.247. The test report, Document 75958532-02 Issue 02, conclude that the RA2G4MSR module complied with the corresponding FCC requirements.

If you have any questions, please contact us.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in blue ink, appearing to read "Thomas Young Olesen".

Contact name: Thomas Young Olesen

Company name: Grundfos Holding A/S

Address: Poul Due Jensens vej 7

E-mail: ProductCompliance@grundfos.com

Tel: +4587501400